OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION /

P. 0. BOX 871 /

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

June 36, 1956

Simclair Uil and Gus Company

VP, O, Box 1490
. Biidland, Texow

AHttention: My, H. ¥. Defenbaugh »
: Admipistrative Ovder NEF-274

Gentlemen:
| Reference is made to your application for approval of a 8f-acre
pon-standard gae proration unit in the Blinebry Gas Pool consisting of the

following acreage:

Townghip 21 South, Range 37 East, NMPM
W2 BW I of Section 26 '

it is undevretood that this unit i to be ascribed to your J. R, Cone
"8 Well No. 2, located 1980 feet from the South line apd 660 feet from the
West line and in the MW /4 8W /4 of Section 26, Township 21 South, Range 37
Eagt, NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico,

By suthority granted me undew prmééﬁaimmm of Rule S, Section (b)-&
of the Special Rules and Regulations for the Blinebry Gas Pool, zs set forth in
Order B-610, you ave hereby autherized to opevate the above described acveage
as & non-standard gas proration unit, with sllowable to be sesigned thereto in
accordance with pool pules, baded opon the unit size of 80 acres.

Very truly yours,

&, L. Porter, Jr. .,}6";
Secretary-Dirvector N -

ALP:jh
eet Qil Comservation Comanission, Hobbs
N. M. Oil end Gas Engineering Comun, , Hobbs
Bl Paso Natural Gas Convpany, Jal and El Paso




OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 871

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

July 6, 1956

Sinclaiy Oil and Gas Company
P, O. Box 1470
Midland, Texan

Attention: Mr, H, F, efenhaugi;

Gentlemen:

This is to advige that Administrative Order No. NSP-274,
dated June 30, 1956 was in error as to the well number and the descrip-
tion. '

Please ugse the corrected enclosed Administrative Order
No, NSP-274¢ in place of the order you now have in your files.

Very truly yours,

A. L. Porter, Jr.
Secretary-Director

ALPjh :

cc: Qil Conservation Commission, Hobbs :
N. M. ©il and Gas Engineering Comir:., Hobbs
El Paso Natural Gas Compary, Jal and El Pago




NSP LETTER

MAIN GY"(S":I‘LC%O%ERVATION COMMISS ION

o M o:BK 2045

1956 JUN ©
HOBBS, NEW MEXICO
Date _ June 6, 1956
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION Re:
BOX 871 - , Proposed NSP__274
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO =
Proposed NSL
Gentlemens
I have exagined the application dated 5/31/56

for tne Sinclair 0il & Gas Co. J. R. Cone #2-L 26-21-~37

Operator Lease and Well No, S=T-R

and my recommendations are as follows:

0.K,--—-C.M.R.

0.K.——R.F.M,

[T

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION COMyZ

a7

Engineer




